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Elsen, Nikki

From: Elsenn@cityoflacrosse.org
Subject: FW: testimonial request

  

From: Mayor Shawn Reilly <sreilly@waukesha-wi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:41 PM 
To: Reynolds, Mitch <reynoldsm@cityoflacrosse.org> 
Subject: RE: testimonial request  
  

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. ***  

 
Mitch; 
  
I am of the opinion that a City Administrator is best for larger municipalities as compared to those with just an 
elected Mayor. My position is based upon my experience.  I was a municipal attorney for 23 years prior to being 
elected as Waukesha’s Mayor.  I have been a student of local government for most of my life.  I have been Mayor of 
Waukesha for more than 10 years.  There are times I wish I was a “Strong” Mayor, for my own selfish purposes.  I 
truly believe however that the “Weak” Mayor/City Administrator model is what works best for the wellbeing and 
continuity of a city over time.   (I am leaving out any comments regarding the City Manager form of government). 
  
The two main reasons I have this opinion is that a City Administrator is insurance that professionalism and 
expertise in running the city has a high baseline at all times.  The other main reason is that the Common Council 
generally will have its policy decisions followed more directly if there is a City Administrator/Mayor than if there is 
just an elected Mayor (without any City Administrator). 
  
Continued professionalism and expertise are essential for a city to thrive.  Elected Mayors can be good or 
bad.  With a good Mayor, the city can thrive and be run professionally without any major problems.  I recognize that 
many elected Mayors have the skills needed to run a large operation with many employees and large 
budgets.   Often however, the elected Mayor lacks some (or all) of the needed skills to direct a large number of 
employees and run a complex and large organization.  There are many examples where a Mayor was elected that 
did not have professionalism or expertise.  At some point, I think every municipality makes the wrong choice as to 
whether it elected the best person for the job.  We can all recall situations where the elected Mayor was a 
continual detriment to the well being of the community.  If there is an Administrator, the bad Mayor problem is not 
cured but the overall damages to the integrity and reputation of the city are minimized because there is a 
professional individual with the authority to continue running the city day to day.  Without a City Administrator, if 
there is a Mayor that actively creates detrimental issues, the Common Council should step in to take over more 
responsibility of the day to day running of the city.  This is extremely difficult both procedurally and in practice.  The 
Common Council needs to publicly step in and remove aspects of the authority of the Mayor.  Besides figuring out 
how to accomplish this, it takes time.  While this is occurring, the administration of the city is in a free fall.  It can 
then take years for the city to get back on track.  If there is a City Administrator, the process of blunting the bad 
actions of an incompetent Mayor are much easier and the fallout will never be as severe. 
  
I also am a firm believer that the ultimate policy maker for municipalities is the majority vote of the Common 
Council.  Whether a Mayor is good or bad, if there is a City Administrator, the policy decisions of the Common 
Counsel are more efficiently carried out if there is a City Administrator.  Without a City Administrator, the Mayor is 
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in charge of carrying out the Common Council policy decisions.  If the Mayor does not agree with the majority 
decision on policy decisions, the stand alone Mayor is easily able to slow walk any decision he/she disagrees 
with.  The Mayor can pretty much ignore the Common Counsel policy decisions until he/she is called out on 
it.  Even then, the Mayor can create impediments to the will of the Common Counsel almost indefinitely.  When 
there is a City Administrator, the policy decisions of the Common Council will be followed.  The City Administrator 
answers to the Common Council, not the Mayor. 
  
Let me know if you want to discuss this further.  If any of your Alders want to talk to me about this, I will be happy to 
make that happen. 
  
Mayor Shawn Reilly 

  
 

 
 

  

Shawn N. Reilly 
Mayor 
City of Waukesha 
  
P: 1-262-524-3700 
E: sreilly@waukesha-wi.gov 
waukesha-wi.gov  
  
201 Delafield St., Waukesha, WI 53188 

     
    

  
  
From: Reynolds, Mitch <reynoldsm@cityoflacrosse.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 1:41 PM 
To: Mayor Shawn Reilly <sreilly@waukesha-wi.gov> 
Subject: Re: testimonial request 
  
NOTICE: External Email 
This email message originated from outside the City of Waukesha. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you have verified the 
sender.  If there is concern, please report this email.  
  
Can you just write down everything you said in that roundtable and send it to me? That was spot on 
  
Mitch Reynolds 
Mayor 
City of La Crosse, Wisconsin, USA 
608.789.7500 

From: Reynolds, Mitch 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 11:35:45 AM 
To: sreilly@waukesha-wi.gov <sreilly@waukesha-wi.gov> 
Subject: testimonial request  
  
Hey Shawn, 
  
Hope things are going well for you in Waukesha. Really appreciated your presentation in Milwaukee and was 
inspired to do a five-year budget projection of my own. Man, that makes everything seem really bleak.  
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Also hoping you can help me with something. I will have an ordinance change in front of the city council in a couple 
of weeks to add a city administrator. Currently, the plan is to maintain the mayor as a full-time position. One of the 
things I have been asked is how the role of mayor changes with an administrator in place and whether having a full-
time mayor under the new leadership structure makes sense. Since you are one of just a few with that form of 
government, I was hoping I could get some sort of short overview/testimonial from you that I can share with a 
council executive meeting for a meeting on Monday.  
  
Look forward to hearing from you. 
  
m. 
  
Mitch Reynolds 
Mayor 
City of La Crosse 
400 La Crosse Street 
La Crosse, WI 54601 
(608) 789-7500 
www.cityoflacrosse.org 
  
  
 The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure.  The email is intended solely for the intended 
recipient to whom it is addressed.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this email 
in error, please respond to the sender at reynoldsm@cityoflacrosse.org and delete the material from any computer and/or server.  
  
Notice: Please be aware that email sent to, or received from, the City of Waukesha should be presumed 
to be a public record, that it will be retained by the City as a public record, and will be subject to public 
disclosure under Wisconsin’s open records law. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please 
do not read it or forward it to another person, but notify the sender and then delete it.  


